

## PROFILE

EXPERIENCED FINE ARTIST & ART INSTRUCTOR WITH A DEMONSTRATED HISTORY OF WORKING IN HIGHER EDUCATION

SKILLED IN FIGURE PAINTING, CLASSICAL PORTRAITURE, NEW MEDIA, SCULPTURE, & VISUAL AESTHETICS

STRONG RESEARCH FOCUSED PROFESSIONAL WITH A MASTER'S DEGREE FOCUSED IN FINE & STUDIO ARTS

## JESSICA VOLLRATH, MFA

ART & DESIGN CONSULTANT

JESSICA@TOYBLOCK.CO

## PORTFOLIO!

JESSICAVOLLRATH.COM

## SKILLS

- PORTRAITURE
- LIFE DRAWING
- SCULPTURE
- PRINTMAKING
- PAINTING
- COLLABORATION
- CREATIVE
- EAGER TO TEACH
- INDEPENDENT
- CURIOUS
- WITNESS
- EXPLORATION
- DISCOVERY
- OBSERVATION
- COMMUNICATION
- EDUCATOR
- HONESTY
- EMPATHY
- INTUITIVE
- DREAMER

## MEDIA

MIXED  
CLAY  
PLASTER  
CERAMICS  
WOOD  
RESIN  
FABRIC

3D

GRAPHITE  
CHARCOAL  
OIL PASTELS  
OIL PAINTS  
ACRYLIC PAINTS  
LATEX PAINTS  
PRINTMAKING  
RESIN

2D

## EXPERIENCE

### TOYBLOCK

CO-FOUNDER  
DALLAS, TEXAS  
2023-PRESENT

### DALLAS COLLEGE

PROFESSOR  
DALLAS, TEXAS  
2017-PRESENT

### TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY

GRADUATE TEACHING ASSISTANT  
DENTON, TEXAS  
2014-2017

### CHRISTIE'S

ART HANDLER  
NEW YORK, NEW YORK  
2013-2014

## EDUCATION

### TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY

MFA - PAINTING & SCULPTURE  
DENTON, TEXAS  
2014-2017

### HOWARD UNIVERSITY

BFA - STUDIO ART  
*SUMA CUM LAUDE*  
WASHINGTON, DC  
2009-2011

## GALLERY AFFILIATIONS

### FORT WORKS ART

FORTH WORTH, TEXAS  
2017-PRESENT

### TIBURON ARTE

FORTH WORTH, TEXAS  
2016